RECEIVED

Memo

CITY OF IRVINE
CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

To: Marianna Marysheva, Interim City Manager

From: Larry Agran, Councilmember .47

Date:  May 14, 2021

Re: Community Partnership Fund Grant Nomination

In accordance with City Council Resolution No. 19-54, | am requesting the City Council
approve a $2,000 community partnership grant award to Orange County Human
Relations in support of program costs.

OC Human Relations is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization founded in 1991 for the
purpose of developing and implementing proactive human relations programs in
partnership with schools, corporations, cities, foundations, and individuals.

Should the City Council approve this request, the organization will enter into a Funding
Agreement with the City that specify the grants use of funds, reporting requirements, and
regulatory compliance.

| would like to request that the Interim City Manager place this nomination on the May 25
City Council agenda.

cc:  Irvine City Council
City Clerk
City Attorney



